CORRESPONDENCE

FEB 28, 2017

DOCUMENT NO. 02562-17
Sandra Soto

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 3:14 PM

To: Angela Charles; Ashley Quick; Collin Roehner; Hong Wang; Sandra Soto
Subject: FW: New Dkt 170046; DN 02350-17

Sorry, forgot to send this to correspondence group. This is for parties correspondence.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 10:02 AM
To: Jeff Bates

Subject: RE: New Dkt 170046; DN 02350-17

Hi Jeff,

Per your last attachment, we will place the contact information shown below in the docket file. Please
also advise if there are any phone numbers or e-mail addresses that should be added to the docket as
well (for issuing purposes).

T-Mobile USA, Inc.
12920 S.E. 38th Street
Bellevue, WA 98006

Thank you.

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 8:14 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: New Dkt 170046; DN 02350-17

| found this on page 41 of the PDF.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 5:06 PM
To: Jeff Bates

Subject: New Dkt 170046; DN 02350-17

Hi Jeff, the following has been entered in CMS:

BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast [AT&T Florida]
(Howell) - Request for approval of structure access agreement with T-Mobile South LLC.

Please provide the contact information for T-Mobile that should be included in the new
docket. Thank you for your help.

Dorothy
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